

LBSC Committee Meeting Minutes

August 16th ; 2:00pm

Present: Marlena Frackowski , John Oliver, Katy Robinson, Andrew D'Apice
(Co-Chair), Paula Rainey (Co-Chair)

Minutes from June 22nd meeting minutes were reviewed and approved with no changes.

Old Business:

- 1) Discussed new Work Ticket system and should it be shared with all
- 2) Discussed the previous charge of TICKET SALES in study rooms.
- 3) Discussed reaching out to Student Government looking for Student Representatives .
- 4) Discussed meeting times and dates and if could change them to accommodate student representatives.

Future Actions

- 5) Contacting SGA for Student Representatives.